MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE NAPLES CITY COUNCIL HELD IN THE PARKS & RECREATION BUILDING, NAPLES, FLORIDA, ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 1979, AT 9:05 A.M.

Present: R. B. Anderson Mayor

C. C. Holland (arrived 9:07 a.m.)

James F. McGrath

Randolph I. Thornton

Kenneth A. Wood

Councilmen

Absent: Wade H. Schroeder
Edward A. Twerdahl
Councilmen

Also Present: George A. Patterson, City Manager
David W. Rynders, City Attorney
Edward C. Smith, Assistant to the City Manager
Roger Barry, Community Development Director
John McCord, City Engineer

Reverend Floyd Long Clayton Bigg Harold Yegge Joan Foutz Charles Andrews Wafaa Assaad Anne Smith Amy Jo Smith B. B. Lowry George Hard Marvin Cecil Larry Sims Harry Rothchild Harry E. O. Heineman Robert Russell John Turner Bruce Green William Shearston Sam Aronoff Tom Kraus Robert E. Lee Hall

News Media: Gary Baranik, Naples Daily News
Al Truesdell, Naples Star
O. J. Byrd, TV-9
Jerry Arnold, WRGI
Allen Bartlett, Fort Myers News Press
Paul Stanford, TV-9
Tom Lowe, WBBH-TV
Mark Johnson, WBBH-TV
Bob Barber, WEVU-TV

Mayor Anderson called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.; whereupon Reverend Floyd Long of the Church of Christ gave the Invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

AGENDA ITEM 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Anderson called Council's attention to the minutes of the Workshops held on August 14, 1979; August 15, 1979 and September 4, 1979; whereupon Mr. Thornton moved approval as submitted, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried by consensus. He then noted the minutes of the Special Meeting held on August 23, 1979; where upon Mr. McGrath moved approval as submitted, seconded by Mr. Thornton and carried on consensus. The Mayor then called Council's attention to the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 5, 1979; whereupon Mr. Thornton moved approval of the minutes as submitted, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on consensus.

DEMOSTREE

rest ba

AGENDA ITEM 4. Community Development Department/Naples Planning Advisory Board:

AGENDA ITEM 4a. PUBLIC HEARING and recommendation of Naples Planning

Advisory Board to deny Special Exception No. 79-S7; Permission to construct
a five foot CBS wall in required front yard at 1300 Curlew Avenue.

Petitioners: Mr. & Mrs. John DeBaun

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 9:10 a.m.; whereupon he read a letter received September 18, 1979, from Mr. & Mrs. DeBaun (Attachment #1) which requested that the hearing be postponed until the November meeting. There being no one to speak on this subject at this time, Mayor Anderson continued the Public Hearing until the first Regular Meeting in November. Mr. Thornton moved that the item be removed from the Agenda until the first Regular Meeting in November, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried by consensus of the Council members present.

AGENDA ITEM 4b. PUBLIC HEARING and recommendation of Naples Planning

Advisory Board to approve Special Exception No. 79-S8; To construct a new
105 - space visitors' parking lot and retain one structure as a grounds
maintenance building. Lots 7-16, Block 23 (Southeast corner of 3rd Avenue
North and 6th Street North). Petitioner: Naples Community Hospital.

City Attorney Rynders read the below titled resolution by title for Council's consideration.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXPANSION OR MODIFICATION OF A PREVIOUSLY
APPROVED SPECIAL EXCEPTION TO PERMIT CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW VISITORS
PARKING LOT AND THE RETENTION OF AN EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY STRUCTURE
TO BE USED AS A GROUNDS MAINTENANCE BUILDING FOR THE NAPLES COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 3RD AVENUE NORTH AND 6TH STREET
NORTH, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITION SET FORTH HEREIN; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 9:12 a.m.; whereupon Larry Sims, Assistant Director at the Hospital, presented himself to Council to speak in support of the request. He introduced Marvin Cecil, Director of Community Public Relations. Mayor Anderson confirmed with Roger Barry, Community Development Director, that an agreement had been reached with the Hospital regarding sidewalks and landscaping. There being no one else to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 9:15 a.m.; whereupon Mr. Holland moved adoption of Resolution 3336, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on roll call vote, 5-0.

AGENDA ITEM 4c. PUBLIC HEARING and recommendation of Naples Planning Advisory Board to approve Rezone Petition No. 79-R6 to change present zone "R1-10", Single-Family Residential to "PS" Public Service; and Special Exception Petition No. 79-S6; To permit construction of the Fleischmann Park Community Building at Fleischmann Park, Fleischmann Blvd. Petitioner:

City Attorney Rynders read the below captioned resolution by title for consideration by Council.

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A SPECIAL EXCEPTION TO PERMIT CONSTRUCTION OF A COMMUNITY BUILDING AT FLEISCHMANN PARK; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 9:16 a.m. There being no one to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 9:17 a.m.; whereupon Mr. McGrath moved for the adoption of Resolution 3337, seconded by Mr. Holland and carried on roll call vote, 5-0.

AGENDA ITEM 4d. Recommendation of Naples Planning Advisory Board to approve Variance Petition No. 79-V11; To permit placing a seven foot by ten foot shed in required rear yard at 1345 Diana Avenue. Petitioner: Anne Smith

City Attorney Rynders read the below captioned resolution by title for consideration by Council.

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 5.4F(3) OF APPENDIX "A" - ZONING, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NAPLES, TO PERMIT THE PLACING OF A UTILITY SHED IN THE REQUIRED REAR YARD AT 1345 DIANA AVENUE, NAPLES, FLORIDA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 9:18 a.m. There being no one to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 9:19 a.m. Mr. Thornton asked Clayton Bigg, Chairman of the Planning Advisory Board, to review his objections to this request even though it was recommended for approval by the Planning Advisory Board. Mr. Bigg noted his objections. Mr. Wood noted the recommendation for denial by the staff to which Roger Barry, Community Development Director, responded that the staff had to go by the book, while the Planning Advory Board's function was to use judgment based on the facts. Mr. McGrath moved approval of the recommendation of the Planning Advisory Board to approve Resolution 3338, seconded by Mr. Holland and carried on roll call vote, 4-1 with Mr. Wood voting no.

AGENDA ITEM 4e. Recommendation of Naples Planning Advisory Board to approve Variance Petition No 79-V12; To reduce front yard from 40 feet to 25 feet located at North ½ Lot 11, and all of Lots 12,13, 14, 15, 16 and 17 (due west of 3883 Gordon Drive). Petitioner: Yvonne Smith

City Attorney Rynders read the below titled resolution by title for Council's consideration.

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 5.2F(1)
OF APPENDIX "A" - ZONING, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NAPLES,
REDUCING THE FRONT YARD SETBACK REQUIREMENTS FROM 40 FEET TO 25 FEET, TO
ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF SINGLE FAMILY HOMES ON PROPERTY LOCATED WEST OF
GORDON DRIVE, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

4

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 9:26 a.m.; whereupon Harry Rothchild spoke in opposition to this request based on the principle of possibly granting too many of these variances. Wafaa Assaad noted that he was present representing the petitioner to answer any question Council may have. There being no one else to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 9:30 a.m.; whereupon Mr. Holland moved adoption of Resolution 3339, seconded by Mr. Thornton and carried on roll call vote, 5-0.

AGENDA ITEM 4f. Recommendation of Naples Planning Advisory Board to approve a Rezone Petition No. 79-R7; To change present zone "Cl", Retail Shopping, to all "R3T-12", Multi - Family Residential, located at Lot 13 through 20, Tier 8, 106 Block 7 (Southeast corner of 7th Street South and 13th Avenue South - Old Elks Club Site). Petitioner: Malcolm Milton

City Attorney Rynders noted that this item had an ordinance coming up for First Reading later on in the Agenda but that this was a Public Hearing regarding the recommendation of the Planning Advisory Board. Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 9:32 a.m.; whereupon Attorney Dennis White, representing owner Malcolm Milton, spoke in support of the request. George Hard, a resident of Way Terrace, spoke in support of this if it were to be residential, not temporary residential. It was confirmed by Roger Barry, Community Development Director, that the request had been changed to "R3-12" rather than "R3T-12" as originally applied for. There being no one else to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 9:35 a.m. Mr. Thornton moved approval of the Planning Advisory Board's recommendation to change this to "R3-12", seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on roll call vote, 5-0.

AGENDA ITEM 4g. Request by The Moorings, Inc. for temporary use permit for sales office located at Northeast corner of Harbour Drive and Riviera Drive

bored

11727

City Attorney Rynders read the below captioned resolution by title for Council's consideration.

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A TEMPORARY USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE MOORINGS, INC. TO CONSTRUCT A TEMPORARY STRUCTURE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF HARBOUR DRIVE, TO BE USED FOR CONSULTATION PURPOSES RELATIVE TO CONSTRUCTION OF A RETIREMENT CENTER; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 9:39 a.m.; whereupon Harry E. O. Heineman presented himself to Council to speak in support of this request, and he introduced Mr. B. B. Lowry, a member of the Board of Moorings, Inc.
Mr. Heineman reviewed the need for the building. There being no one else to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 9:45 a.m.
Mr. Thornton moved adoption of Resolution 3340, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on roll call vote, 5-0.

AGENDA ITEM 5. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration of City of Naples Coastal Construction Setback Line Variance: Lots 41-45, Beach Estates (West side of Gordon Drive, South of Champney Bay Court; Owner Richard Meyers; Agent Bruce Green, P.E.

City Attorney Rynders read the below referenced resolution by title for consideration by Council.

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE COASTAL CONSTRUCTION SETBACK LINE ESTABLISHED BY SECTION 7-41 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NAPLES, FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERMITTING CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE AND SWIMMING POOL ON LOTS 41 THROUGH 45, BEACH ESTATES, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITION SET FORTH HEREIN; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 9:45 a.m.; whereupon Bruce Green, Agent for the Owner Richard Meyers, presented himself to Council to speak in support of this request. However, he objected to Section 2 which required the installation of rip rap in front of the seawall on these lots. City Engineer John McCord advocated the use of rip rap in front of the whole wall, but felt the City could only enforce the area that was now in question. Mr. Green submitted pictures of the area in question for Council's information. Harry Rothchild asked that the reasons for any variance of this type be made public. There being no one else to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 10:01 a.m. Mr. Holland moved adoption of Resolution 3341 eliminating the condition in Section 2 about the installation of the rip rap, seconded by Mr. Wood and carried on roll call vote, 3-2 with Mr. McGrath and Mr. Thornton voting no.

AGENDA ITEM 6. PUBLIC HEARING: Second Reading of Ordinances

AGENDA ITEM 6a. An ordinance adopting the budget for the fiscal year 1979-80, and appropriating funds for operating expenses of the City of Naples for the general operation of the several governmental departments of the City, including its utilities, and for contributing to the sinking funds of the City to pay interest on and provide for the retirement of the outstanding bonds and other fixed obligations of the City of Naples Parking Authority, for and during the fiscal year 1979-80; and providing an effective date. Purpose: To adopt the budget and appropriate funds for the fiscal year 1979-80.

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 10:19 a.m.; whereupon City Attorney Rynders read the above titled ordinance by title for Council's consideration on Second Reading. Mayor Anderson noted the budget, if approved, represented a cut of 4% in the millage rate.

Let the record show that Mr. Wood left Council Chambers at 10:19 a.m.

There being no to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 10:20 a.m. Mr. Thornton moved adoption of Ordinance 3343 on Second Reading, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on roll call vote, 4-0 with Mr. Wood being absent.

AGENDA ITEM 6b. An ordinance determining and fixing the 1979 tax levy for the purpose of providing sufficient funds for the general obligation improvement bond indebtedness. Purpose: To fix the 1979 tax levy.

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 10:21 a.m.; whereupon City Attorney Rynders read the above captioned ordinance by title for consideration by Council on Second Reading. There being no one to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 10:22 a.m. Mr. Thornton moved adoption of Ordinance 3343 on Second Reading, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on roll call vote, 4-0 with Mr. Wood being absent.

AGENDA ITEM 6c. An ordinance amending Section 23-9 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Naples, relating to the stopping, standing and parking of vehicles in specified places; amending Section 23-12.2 and Section 23-16, relating to penalties for parking violation; and providing an effective date.

Purpose: To add a new sub-section (j) to Section 23-9, prohibiting parking in spaces designated for handicapped persons and to provide a penalty therefor;

To increase the fine for improper parking from \$2.00 to \$5.00 and to increase the fine for parking meter violation from \$1.00 to \$2.00.

City Attorney Rynders read the above referenced ordinance by title for Council's consideration on Second Reading; whereupon Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 10:24 a.m. There being no one to speak for or against this, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 10:25 a.m. Attorney Rynders noted that the state statutes provided for a \$15.00 fine for parking in handicapped spaces and he would have suggested that amount if he had that information prior to writing the new section of this ordinance. Mr. Thornton moved adoption of Ordinance 3344 on Second Reading making the fine for parking in a handicapped space \$15.00, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on roll call vote, 4-0 with Mr. Wood being absent.

AGENDA ITEM 6d. An ordinance adopting the misdemeanor laws of the State of Florida; providing a penalty for violation thereof; and providing an effective date. Purpose: To provide for the enforcement of State misdemeanor laws in the City of Naples and the payment to the City of Naples of moneys collected as fines for violation thereof.

Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 10:26 a.m.; whereupon City Attorney Rynders read the above titled ordinance by title for consideration by Council on Second Reading. There being no one to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 10:27 a.m. Mr. McGrath moved adoption of Ordinance 3345 on Second Reading, seconded by Mr. Thornton and carried on roll call vote, 4-0, with Lir. Wood being absent.

AGENDA ITEM 6e. An ordinance amending Section 11.13 of the Charter of the City of Naples, relating to the payment of special assessments for local improvements; repealing all ordinances or laws in conflict therewith; and providing an effective date. Purpose: To provide for the interest rate on assessments to be set by the City Council in lieu of the 6% interest rate presently set forth in the Charter.

City Attorney Rynders read the above referenced ordinance by title for Council's consideration on Second Reading; whereupon Mayor Anderson opened the Public Hearing at 10:28 a.m.

Let the record show that Mr. Wood returned to Council Chambers at 10:28 a.m.

There being no one to speak for or against, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 10:29 a.m. Mr. Thornton moved adoption of Ordinance 3346 on Second Reading, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on roll call vote, 5-0.

AGENDA ITEM 7. First reading of ordinances.

AGENDA ITEM 7a. An ordinance rezoning Fleischmann Park property from "R1-10", single family residential, to "PS", Public Service; directing that the Zoning Atlas be revised accordingly; and providing an effective date. Purpose: To change existing zoning of said property to conform to present zoning regulations. (Pursuant to Item 4c. above.)

City Attorney Rynders read the above titled ordinance by title for Council's

Let the record show that Mr. McGrath left Council Chambers at 10:30 a.m.

Mr. Holland moved for approval of this ordinance on First Reading, seconded by Mr. Thornton and carried on roll call vote, 4-0 with Mr. McGrath being absent.

AGENDA ITEM 7b. An ordinance providing for the rezoning of property located at the Southeast corner of 7th Street South and 13th Avenue South (Old Elks Club Site), more particularly described herein, from "Cl" Retail Shopping District, to "R3-12", multi - family district; directing that the Zoning Atlas be revised accordingly; and providing an effective date. Purpose: To rezone the within - described property at the request of owner. (Pursuant to Titem 4-f. above.)

City Attorney Rynders read the above captioned ordinance by title for Council's consideration on First Reading. Mr. Thornton moved approval of this ordinance on First Reading, seconded by Mr. Holland and carried on roll call vote, 4-0 with Mr. McGrath being absent.

Es *%nes

consideration on First Reading.

Let the record show that Mr. McGrath returned to Council Chambers at 10:34 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 8. Resolution regarding various legislation to be submitted at the Florida League of Cities Convention. Deferred from regular meeting of 9-5-79.

diiw,

City Attorney Rynders read the below titled resolutions by title for Council's consideration.

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO REPEAL SECTION 175.122, FLORIDA STATUTES, WHICH PLACES A LIMITATION ON THE AMOUNT DISBURSED TO A MUNICIPALITY FROM TAX MONEYS COLLECTED ON FIRE INSURANCE PREMIUMS PAID IN THE MUNICIPALITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO ENACT LEGISLATION
WHICH WOULD MAKE IT POSSIBLE FOR A MUNICIPALITY TO OBTAIN A REFUND
FROM A COUNTY FOR ANY FISCAL YEAR DURING WHICH RESIDENTS OF THE MUNICIPALITY HAVE BEEN TAXED BY THE COUNTY FOR SERVICES RENDERED
EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF COUNTY RESIDENTS; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING ANY LEGISLATION WHICH WOULD PRECLUDE A
MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY OR OTHER LOCAL AUTHORITY FROM REGULATING CABLE
TELEVISION RATES IN AREAS IN WHICH NO CABLE TELEVISION COMPETITION
EXISTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Let the record show that Mr. Holland left Council Chambers at 10:41 a.m.

Mr. Thornton moved adoption of Resolution 3347, 3348, 3349 respectively, seconded by Mr. McGrath and carried on roll call vote, 4-0 with Mr. Holland being absent.

8

AGENDA ITEM 9. A resolution granting easement to Florida Power & Light across airport property. Requested by Florida Power & Light.

City Attorney Rynders read the below referenced resolution by title for consideration by Council.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AN EASEMENT TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY FACILITIES ACROSS A PORTION OF THE CITY OF NAPLES AIRPORT PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. McGrath moved adoption of Resolution 3350, seconded by Mr. Thornton and *** carried on roll call vote, 4-0 with Mr. Holland being absent.

AGENDA ITEM 10. Acceptance of water mains to serve area South of Hickory Road (near U. S. 41). Requested by Engineering.

City Attorney Rynders read the below captioned resolution by title for Council's consideration.

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A BILL OF SALE FROM COLLIER DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION CONVEYING WATER LINES INSTALLED WITHIN ITS PROPERTY SOUTH OF HICKORY ROAD IN THE SECOND EXTENSION OF PINE RIDGE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. McGrath moved adoption of Resolution 3351, seconded by Mr. Thornton and carried on roll call vote, 4-0 with Mr. Holland being absent.

COMOUNCE

include

som od

tion co

iens.

City

AGENDA ITEM 11. Acceptance of deed for sidewalk purposes. Somerset Condominium, 315 Riviera Drive. Requested by Engineering.

City Attorney Rynders read the below referenced resolution by title for consideration by Council.

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DEED FROM SOMERSET DEVELOPMENT LTD., FOR A PORTION OF LOT 10, BLOCK C, THE MOORINGS, UNIT NO. 6, TO BE USED FOR SIDEWALK PURPOSES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. McGrath moved adoption of Resolution 3352, seconded by Mr. Thornton and carried on roll call vote, 4-0, with Mr. Holland being absent.

Let the record show that Mr. Holland returned to Council Chambers at 10:49 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 12. Authorization to create a special assessment district for Avion Park Subdivision. Requested by Engineering Department per petition by Avion Park property owners.

City Attorney Rynders read the below titled resolution by title for Council's consideration.

A RESOLUTION ORDERING A LOCAL IMPROVEMENT, TO WIT: CONSTRUCTION OF A WATER MAIN AND EXTENSION OF THE CITY WATER SYSTEM TO PROVIDE WATER SERVICE TO THE AVION PARK SUBDIVISION, HEREIN DESIGNATED AS "WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1"; DESCRIBING THE BOUNDARIES THEREOF; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. McGrath moved adoption of Resolution 3353, seconded by Mr. Wood. Tom Kraus, a property owner of Avion Park, addressed Council in support of this resolution. During the discussion, Mr. Thornton and Mr. McGrath suggested that it might be less expensive to install both water and sewer at the same time. Motion carried on roll call vote, 5-0.

CORRESPONDENCE & COMMUNICATIONS

Mayor Anderson noted that at the present time there were eleven applicants for the vacancy on the Airport Authority and suggested that half of them be interviewed at the first Workshop Meeting in October and the other half be interviewed at the second Workshop Meeting in October and the vote be taken at the second Regular Meeting in October. He asked that all members of Council be present at the second Regular Meeting in October.

Mayor Anderson asked Council members to recruit suitable applicants for the vacancies on the Parks & Recreation. Board.

Mr. McGrath inquired about the status of the lethal yellowing program to be conducted by the City. City Manager Patterson responded that funds had been included in the budget for this program when it was expected that the County would be operating the program. He further noted that the City was now gathering information to determine whether to conduct the program or to contract it out. Mayor Anderson suggested that the City Manager canvass the property owners' associations for in-put on this subject.

Mr. Thornton inquired about the schedule for the repairs and resurfacing on U.S. 41 and how it would affect the influx of the seasonal residents. City Manager Patterson responded that the 260-day contract was due to be completed on or before January 15, 1980 and that only one lane in either direction would be tied up at one time.

Mr. McGrath noted that one of the biggest needs after a hurricane would be to refrigerate food.

There being no further business to come before this Regular Meeting of the Naples City Council, Mayor Anderson adjourned the meeting at 11:11 a.m.

axet Cason Janet Cason City Clerk Ellen P. Marshall

2 - 4

a'Ltogue P. Marshall Deputy Clerk

These minutes of the Naples City Council were approved on _ /0-03-

8/18/79

AGENDA ITEM 4-a

Cety Mouager Nuper. Hr. 33942 SEPI 8 1979 Duand during &

Dear Sir:

Please postpore and

business Re: sur 5' wall with

The Naples City Council will Your November meeting and flery

advise us of the bette.

My husbaced scholale predudes av earlyer meeting. Thous you. Margaret De Barre